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From: Gill, Anthony E (Justice) <agill@ky.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 1:11 PM

To: Gill, Anthony E (Justice) <agill@ky.gov>

Subject: VOCA 2021-2022 Application Period Opens 4/1/2021!
Importance: High

[EXTERNAL] Use caution before clicking links and/or opening attachments.

Greetings,

Please see an excerpt from yesterday’s press release regarding the upcoming VOCA grant application
for the 2021-2022 grant year:

“FRANKFORT, Ky. (March 23, 2021) — Gov. Andy Beshear and Kentucky Justice and Public
Safety Cabinet Secretary Mary Noble announced today that applications will be available
April 1, 2021, to apply for grant funding under the federal Victims of Crime Act program,
known as VOCA...

All applications must be submitted online via Intelligrants (IG), the Justice and Public Safety
Cabinet's electronic Grants Management System. New applicants will be required to
establish an account and become familiar with the system well in advance of the due date.
Applicants should also note that validating a new user account requires 48 to 72 hours...
Applications are due by May 14 at 6pm EST and awards are expected to be announced in
September 2021.”

You may access the 2021-2022 VOCA Application Guide and 2021-2022 VOCA Application Terms and
Conditions by clicking the links to the VOCA page on the Grants Management Division website. It is
recommended that you review both documents as each of these has been updated since the 2020-
2021 application cycle. A thorough review of these documents will help you submit the best
possible grant application.

If you have any questions regarding the upcoming application, please connect with your VOCA

Program and/or Financial Manager between now and April 15t when the application window opens.
Once the window opens, your VOCA managers can only answer basic questions regarding navigating
IG and very basic allowable/unallowable costs and activities-type questions.
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Thank you,

Nick

"If thou wilt receive profit, read with humility, simplicity, and faith; and seek not at any time the fame of being

learned." — Thomas a Kempis

Anthony "Nick” Gill

Grants Program Branch Manager
Grants Management Division
125 Holmes St

Frankfort, KY 40601

502-564-8218
Office Hours: M-F 8am-4:30pm ET

COVID-19 FAQ for Victim Service Providers

Confidentiality Statement: This communication contains information which is confidential. It is for the exclusive use of the intended
recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s) please note that any form of distribution, copying, forwarding or use of this
communication or the information therein is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received the communication in error
please return it to the sender and then delete the communication and destroy the copies.
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